
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

AGENDA

NOVEMBER 12, 2020

6:00 P.M.

Roll Call.

Pledge of Allegiance 

Approval of Minutes: October 8, 2020

Final Plats

Consent Agenda

(1) P-1120-37 Shannan Easter Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Easter Resurvey 
of Erwin Circle. The Purpose for This Request Is to Combine Acreage 
With Platted Lot. The Property Is Owned By Shannan Easter and Is Zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-2.

(2) P-1120-38 Amelia Ousley Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Ousley’s Resurvey.
The Purpose for This Request Is to Subdivide One Lot Into Two. The 
Property Is Owned By Amelia Ousley and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

(3) P-1120-41 Tray I. Teague Et Al. Are Requesting Final Plat Approval For Resurvey 
Of Lot 6A And 6B Young’s Addition To Shades Cliff. The Purpose for 
This Request Is to Subdivide One Lot Into Two. The Property Is Owned By 
Tray I. Teague Et Al. and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-4.

(4) P-1120-42 Judith Armstrong Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Armstrong’s 
Resurvey. The Purpose for This Request Is to Resurvey Lot Lines. The 
Property Is Owned By Judith Armstrong and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-1.

Preliminary Plats

(5) P-1120-40 Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP Is Requesting Preliminary Plat Approval
For The Bray Townhomes. The Purpose for This Request Is to Create a 46 



Lot Townhome Development. The Property Is Owned By Liberty Park Joint 
Venture, LLP and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills PR-1.

(6) P-1120-39 Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP Is Requesting Preliminary Plat Approval
For The Brayfield Residential Phase 1. The Purpose for This Request Is 
to Create a 59 Lot Single Family Development. The Property Is Owned By 
Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills PR-1.

Rezoning/Conditional Use Recommendations

(7) P-1120-35 Scott Thomson Is Requesting Rezoning For 3412 Ridgedale Dr. from 
Vestavia Hills R-1 to Vestavia Hills R-9 For The Purpose Of Single 
Family Development.

(8) P-1120-36 Jordan Weaver Is Requesting Conditional Use Approval For The 
Intended Purpose To Allow Five Unrelated Adults To Reside In A 
Single Family Dwelling Until June 2022 For The Address at 1733 Old 
Creek Trail (Zoned R-3).



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

MINUTES

OCTOBER 8, 2020

6:00 P.M.

The Planning & Zoning Commission of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this date at 6:00 
PM, following publication and posting pursuant to Alabama law. Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, 
in coordination with a Proclamation from Governor Ivey and pursuant to orders from the Jefferson 
County Health Department Official requiring social distancing along with limits of attendees, this 
meeting was held with a portion of the Commission digitally attending the meeting via remote 
computer locations utilizing a Zoom.com application. Staff and general public/audience members 
also were invited to attend via Zoom.com following publication pursuant to Alabama law.
Chairman Barnes called the meeting to order and the City Planner called the roll with the 
following:

MEMBERS PRESENT*: Lyle Larson, Acting Chairman
Erica Barnes, Chair
Jonathan Romeo
Hasting Sykes
Cheryl Cobb
Ryan Ferrell

MEMBERS ABSENT: Mike Vercher
David Maluff
Rusty Weaver

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner
Christopher Brady. City Engineer
*Member present via Zoom

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mrs. Barnes stated that the minutes of the meeting September 8, 2020 are presented for approval.

MOTION Motion to approve minutes as amended was by Ms. Cobb and second was by Mr.
Romeo.  Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Romeo – yes Mr. Ferrell – yes



Mr. Sykes– yes Ms. Cobb – yes 
Mrs. Barnes – yes Mr. Larson – yes
Motion carried.

Final Plats

Consent Agenda

(1) P-1020-33 Jeff Jantz Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Jantz Resurvey Of Block 
8. The Purpose for This Request Is to Resurvey Lot Lines. The Property Is 
Owned By Jeff Jantz and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

(2) P-1020-34 Liberty park Joint Venture, LLP Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For 
The Enclave. The Purpose for This Request Is to Subdivide Acreage Into 
Four Lots And A Private Street. The Property Is Owned By Liberty park 
Joint Venture, LLP and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills PR-1.

Mr. Larson opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning this request, Mr. Larson closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Ms. Barnes made a motion to approve items 1-2. Second was by Mr. Romeo.
Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Romeo – yes Mr. Ferrell – yes
Mr. Sykes– yes Ms. Cobb – yes 
Mrs. Barnes – yes Mr. Larson – yes
Motion carried.

Conrad Garrison, City Planner



1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     NOVEMBER 12, 2020

CASE: P-1120-37

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For Easter Resurvey of Erwin Circle

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 205 Erwin Cir.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Shannan Easter

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat will combine Lot 13 with adjacent acreage to 
create Lot 13A. Both the acreage and lot are under same ownership. New lot will 
meet the minimum requirements for R-2 zoning.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with
the plan for low density residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted









1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     NOVEMBER 12, 2020

CASE: P-1120-38

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For Ousley’s Resurvey

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3546 East St.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Amelia Ousley

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat will subdivide Lot 4 into Lots 4A and 4B. The 
house will remain on Lot 4B and will meet all setback requirements. Both lots will 
meet the minimum requirements for R-2 zoning.

CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN: This request is consistent with the 
plan for medium density residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted









1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     NOVEMBER 12, 2020

CASE: P-1120-41

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For Resurvey Of Lot 6A And 6B 
Young’s Addition To Shades Cliff.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 1557 & 1559 Holly Rd.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Tray I. Teague Et Al.

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat will combine Lot 6A and Lots 6B into Lot 6C. The 
lots were previously rezoned to R-4 and subdivided in 2018. That development 
opportunity passed and are now being recombined for purchase for one single family 
home. The new lot will meet the minimum requirements for R-4 zoning.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with 
the plan for medium density residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted









1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     NOVEMBER 12, 2020

CASE: P-1120-42

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For Armstrong’s Resurvey

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3120 Blue Lake Dr.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Judith Armstrong

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat will resurvey the common lot line between an 
acreage parcel (Lot B) and Lot 7 (Lot A). Lot A was approved for rezoning to B-1.2 
in 2019, contingent on the resurvey being recorded. Thus, this approval will mark the 
last step in the rezoning effort. Lot B will maintain the R-1 zoning. 

CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN PLAN: This request is consistent 
with the plan for mixed use.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted









FO
U

N
D

 1
"

C
R

IM
P

FO
U

N
D

 1
"

C
R

IM
P

FO
U

N
D

 1
/2

"
R

E
B

A
R

FO
U

N
D

R
E

B
A

R

92
°1

10

92
°0

5' 
(R

M
)

TIMBERLAKE ROAD PRESCRIPTIVE RIGHT OF WAY

BLUE LAKE DRIVE
50'  RIGHT OF WAY

12' ESMT.

UTILITY & DRAINAGE

FO
U

N
D

O
P

E
N

TO
P

N

LO
T 

A

LO
T 

B

26
09

2.
8 

S
q.

 F
ee

t
0.

60
 A

cr
es

23
88

1.
7 

S
q.

 F
ee

t
0.

55
 A

cr
es

19
6.

84
'

N
 7

8°
07

'1
9"

 W

18
2.

00
'

N
 8

5°
38

'3
2"

 W
128.41'

S 03°36'09" W

18
2.

98
'

S 
85

°3
5'

18
" E

17
6.

14
'

S 
83

°4
0'

29
" E

125.31'
N 06°12'19" E

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 B
Y

: _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
 D

A
TE

: _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
 

   
  C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

, C
IT

Y
 O

F 
V

E
S

TA
V

IA
 H

IL
LS

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 B
Y

: _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
 D

A
TE

: _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
 

   
  C

IT
Y

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 B
Y

: _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
 D

A
TE

: _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
 

   
  C

H
A

IR
M

A
N

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 Z

O
N

IN
G

D
B

A

JD
A

4-
30

-2
02

0

1"
=1

00
'

JD
A

W
A

LD
 P

A
R

K
 P

.P

1 
O

F 
1

S
TA

TE
 O

F 
A

LA
B

A
M

A
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

JE
FF

E
R

S
O

N

TH
E

 U
N

D
E

R
S

IG
N

E
D

, J
EF

F 
D

. A
R

R
IN

G
TO

N
, A

 R
E

G
IS

TE
R

E
D

 L
A

N
D

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

, S
TA

TE
 O

F
A

LA
B

A
M

A
, R

O
B

ER
T 

A
R

M
ST

R
O

N
G

 A
N

D
 J

U
D

IT
H

 A
R

M
ST

R
O

N
G

 A
S

 O
W

N
E

R
S

 O
F 

TH
A

T
P

R
O

P
E

R
TY

  S
H

O
W

N
 A

S
 L

O
T 

A
  A

N
D

 L
O

T 
B

 O
N

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
T,

  H
E

R
E

B
Y

 C
E

R
TI

FY
 T

H
A

T 
TH

IS
P

LA
T 

O
R

 M
A

P
 W

A
S

 M
A

D
E

 P
U

R
S

U
A

N
T 

TO
 A

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 M
A

D
E

 B
Y

 S
A

ID
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
 A

N
D

 T
H

A
T

S
A

ID
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
 A

N
D

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
T 

O
R

 M
A

P
 W

E
R

E
 M

A
D

E
 A

T 
TH

E
 IN

S
TA

N
C

E
 O

F 
S

A
ID

 O
W

N
E

R
;

TH
A

T 
TH

IS
 P

LA
T 

O
R

 M
A

P
 IS

 A
 T

R
U

E
 A

N
D

 C
O

R
R

E
C

T 
M

A
P

 O
F 

LA
N

D
S

 S
H

O
W

N
 T

H
E

R
E

IN
 A

N
D

K
N

O
W

N
 A

S
 " 

A
R

M
ST

R
O

N
G

'S
 S

U
R

VE
Y 

S
H

O
W

IN
G

 T
H

E
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

 IN
TO

 W
H

IC
H

 IT
 IS

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 T
O

 D
IV

ID
E

 S
A

ID
 L

A
N

D
S

, G
IV

IN
G

 T
H

E
 L

E
N

G
TH

, A
N

D
 A

N
G

LE
S

 O
F 

TH
E

B
O

U
N

D
A

R
IE

S
 O

F 
E

A
C

H
 L

O
T 

A
N

D
 IT

S
 N

U
M

B
E

R
,  

S
H

O
W

IN
G

 T
H

E
 R

E
LA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E
 L

A
N

D
S

TO
 T

H
E

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 O
F 

TO
P

FI
E

LD
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 A

S
 R

E
C

O
R

D
E

D
 IN

 T
H

E
 P

R
O

B
A

TE
 O

FF
IC

E
 O

F
JE

FF
E

R
S

O
N

  C
O

U
N

TY
, A

LA
B

A
M

A
  I

N
 M

A
P

 B
O

O
K

  4
2,

 P
A

G
E

 7
A

N
D

 C
U

R
V

E
 P

O
IN

TS
 A

S
 S

H
O

W
N

A
N

D
 D

E
S

IG
N

A
TE

D
 B

Y
 S

M
A

LL
  O

P
E

N
 C

IR
C

LE
S

 O
N

 S
A

ID
 P

LA
T 

O
R

 M
A

P
.  

S
A

ID
 O

W
N

E
R

 A
LS

O
C

E
R

TI
FI

E
S

 T
H

A
T 

IT
 IS

 T
H

E
 O

W
N

E
R

 O
F 

S
A

ID
 L

A
N

D
S

 A
N

D
 T

H
A

T 
A

 P
O

R
TI

O
N

 O
F 

S
A

ID
 L

A
N

D
S

 IS
S

U
B

JE
C

T 
TO

 A
 M

O
R

TG
A

G
E

 H
E

LD
 B

Y
 Q

U
IC

K
E

N
 L

O
A

N
S

I 
H

E
R

E
B

Y
 

S
TA

TE
 

TH
A

T 
A

LL
 

P
A

R
TS

 
O

F 
TH

IS
 

S
U

R
V

E
Y

 
A

N
D

 
D

R
A

W
IN

G
 

H
A

V
E

 
B

E
E

N
C

O
M

P
LE

TE
D

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
 W

IT
H

  
TH

E
 C

U
R

R
E

N
T 

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

M
E

N
TS

 O
F 

TH
E

 S
TA

N
D

A
R

D
S

O
F 

P
R

A
C

TI
C

E
 

FO
R

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
IN

G
 

IN
 

TH
E

 
S

TA
TE

 
O

F 
A

LA
B

A
M

A
 

TO
 

TH
E

 
B

E
S

T 
O

F 
M

Y
K

N
O

W
LE

D
G

E
, I

N
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 B

E
LI

E
F.

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

:

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_ 
D

A
TE

:_
__

__
__

__
__

_
JE

FF
 D

. A
R

R
IN

G
TO

N
A

LA
B

A
M

A
 L

IC
. N

O
:1

86
64A

RM
ST

RO
N

G
'S

 S
UR

V
EY

BE
IN

G
 A

 R
ES

UR
V

EY
 O

F 
LO

T 
7 A

C
C

O
RD

IN
G

  T
HE

 S
UR

V
EY

 O
F

TO
PF

IE
LD

 S
UB

D
IV

IS
IO

N
  A

S 
RE

C
O

RD
ED

 IN
 M

A
P 

BO
O

K 
42

 P
A

G
E 

72
,

A
N

D
 T

HA
T 

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
D

ES
C

RI
BE

D
 IN

 D
EE

D
 B

O
O

K 
20

07
13

, P
A

G
E 

12
27

6
A

S 
RE

C
O

RD
ED

 IN
 T

HE
 T

HE
 P

RO
BA

TE
 O

FF
IC

E 
O

F 
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 C
O

UN
TY

,
A

LA
BA

M
A

S
TA

TE
 O

F 
A

LA
B

A
M

A
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

S
H

E
LB

Y

I, 
TH

E
 U

N
D

E
R

S
IG

N
E

D
, A

 N
O

TA
R

Y
 P

U
B

LI
C

 IN
 A

N
D

 F
O

R
 S

A
ID

 C
O

U
N

TY
, I

N
 S

A
ID

 S
TA

TE
, H

E
R

E
B

Y
C

E
R

TI
FY

 T
H

A
T 

JE
FF

 D
. A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

, W
H

O
S

E
 N

A
M

E
 IS

 S
IG

N
E

D
 T

O
 T

H
E

 F
O

R
E

G
O

IN
G

C
E

R
TI

FI
C

A
TE

 A
S

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

, A
N

D
 W

H
O

 IS
 K

N
O

W
N

 T
O

 M
E

, A
C

K
N

O
W

LE
D

G
E

 B
E

FO
R

E
 M

E
 O

N
TH

IS
 D

A
TE

 T
H

A
T 

B
E

IN
G

 D
U

LY
 IN

FO
R

M
E

D
 O

F 
TH

E
 C

O
N

TE
N

TS
 O

F 
S

A
ID

 C
E

R
TI

FI
C

A
TE

, H
E

E
X

E
C

U
TE

D
 T

H
E

 S
A

M
E

 V
O

LU
N

TA
R

IL
Y

, F
O

R
 A

N
D

 A
S

 T
H

E
 A

C
T 

O
F 

S
A

ID
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
.

G
IV

E
N

 U
N

D
E

R
 M

Y
 H

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 S
E

A
L 

TH
IS

 _
__

__
__

 D
A

Y
 O

F 
__

__
__

__
__

, 2
0_

_.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

   
   

   
   

   
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_
N

O
TA

R
Y

 P
U

B
LI

C
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 M
Y

 C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

 E
X

P
IR

E
S

S
TA

TE
 O

F 
A

LA
B

A
M

A
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

__
__

__
__

I, 
TH

E
 U

N
D

E
R

S
IG

N
E

D
, A

 N
O

TA
R

Y
 P

U
B

LI
C

 IN
 A

N
D

 F
O

R
 S

A
ID

 C
O

U
N

TY
, I

N
 S

A
ID

 S
TA

TE
, H

E
R

E
B

Y
 C

E
R

TI
FY

TH
A

T 
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
, W

H
O

S
E

 N
A

M
E

 A
S

 S
IG

N
E

D
 T

O
 T

H
E

 F
O

R
E

G
O

IN
G

 C
E

R
TI

FI
C

A
TE

 A
S

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_,
 O

F 
Q

U
IC

K
E

N
 L

O
A

N
S

, A
N

D
 W

H
O

 IS
 K

N
O

W
N

 T
O

 M
E

, A
C

K
N

O
W

LE
D

G
E

 B
E

FO
R

E
 M

E
O

N
 T

H
IS

 D
A

TE
 T

H
A

T 
B

E
IN

G
 D

U
LY

 IN
FO

R
M

E
D

 O
F 

TH
E

 C
O

N
TE

N
TS

 O
F 

S
A

ID
 C

E
R

TI
FI

C
A

TE
, H

E
E

X
E

C
U

TE
D

 T
H

E
 S

A
M

E
 V

O
LU

N
TA

R
IL

Y
, F

O
R

 A
N

D
 A

S
 T

H
E

 A
C

T 
O

F 
S

A
ID

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

.

G
IV

E
N

 U
N

D
E

R
 M

Y
 H

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 S
E

A
L 

TH
IS

 _
__

__
__

 D
A

Y
 O

F 
__

__
__

__
__

, 2
0_

_.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

   
   

   
   

   
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_
N

O
TA

R
Y

 P
U

B
LI

C
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  M
Y

 C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

 E
X

P
IR

E
S

N
O

TE
S

:

1.
R

E
FE

R
 T

O
 T

H
E

  C
IT

Y
 O

F 
V

E
S

TA
V

IA
 A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
  F

O
R

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
E

TB
A

C
K

S
 A

N
D

 L
O

T 
R

E
S

TR
IC

TI
O

N
S

  N
O

T 
S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
T.

2.
N

O
 T

IT
LE

 S
E

A
R

C
H

 O
F 

TH
E

 P
U

B
LI

C
 R

E
C

O
R

D
S

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 P

E
R

FO
R

M
E

D
 B

Y
 T

H
IS

FI
R

M
 A

N
D

 L
A

N
D

S
 S

H
O

W
N

 H
E

R
E

O
N

 W
E

R
E

 N
O

T 
A

B
S

TR
A

C
TE

D
 F

O
R

 E
A

S
E

M
E

N
TS

A
N

D
 O

R
 R

IG
H

TS
 O

F 
W

A
Y

S
, R

E
C

O
R

D
E

D
 O

R
 U

N
R

E
C

O
R

D
E

D
. T

H
E

 L
O

TS
 S

H
O

W
N

H
E

R
E

O
N

 A
R

E
 S

U
B

JE
C

T 
TO

 S
E

TB
A

C
K

S
, E

A
S

E
M

E
N

TS
, A

N
D

 Z
O

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

C
O

D
E

 O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
E

S
 O

F 
TH

E
 G

O
V

E
R

N
IN

G
 A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y

.

3.
A

LL
 E

A
S

E
M

E
N

TS
 O

N
 T

H
IS

 M
A

P
 A

R
E

 F
O

R
 P

U
B

LI
C

 U
TI

LI
TI

E
S

, S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y
 S

E
W

E
R

S
,

S
TO

R
M

 S
E

W
E

R
S

, S
TO

R
M

 D
IT

C
H

E
S

 A
N

D
 M

A
Y

 B
E

 U
S

E
D

 F
O

R
 S

U
C

H
 P

U
R

P
O

S
E

S
 T

O
S

E
R

V
E

 T
H

E
  L

O
TS

 B
O

TH
 W

IT
H

IN
 A

N
D

 O
U

TS
ID

E
 T

H
E

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

. T
H

E
 C

IT
Y

 O
F

C
H

E
LS

E
A

 IS
 N

O
T 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

LE
 F

O
R

 T
H

E
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

 O
F 

A
N

Y
 E

A
S

E
M

E
N

TS
S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
T 

O
U

TS
ID

E
 T

H
E

 P
U

B
LI

C
 R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

A
Y

.

4.
TH

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 A

N
D

/O
R

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

E
R

 A
R

E
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
LE

 F
O

R
 P

R
O

V
ID

IN
G

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
IT

E
S

 F
R

E
E

 O
F 

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 P

R
O

B
LE

M
S

.

5.
N

O
 F

U
R

TH
E

R
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
A

N
Y

 P
A

R
C

E
L 

S
H

O
W

N
 H

E
R

E
O

N
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
A

LL
O

W
E

D
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E
 P

R
IO

R
 A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L 
O

F 
TH

E
 C

IT
Y

 O
F 

V
E

S
TA

V
IA

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

.

6.
N

O
 F

E
N

C
IN

G
, A

U
X

IL
IA

R
Y

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E
S

, L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

 O
R

 C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 IN

TO
P

O
G

R
A

P
H

Y
 W

H
IC

H
 A

LT
E

R
S

 T
H

E
 F

LO
W

 O
F 

S
TO

R
M

W
A

TE
R

 O
R

 A
D

V
E

R
S

E
LY

E
FF

E
C

TS
 A

N
Y

 P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 P

E
R

M
IT

TE
D

.

7.
N

O
 P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T 

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E
S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TE

D
 IN

 A
N

Y
 E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T.

W
A

LD
 P

A
RK

 S
UR

V
EY

  #
 2

O
W

N
E

R
:

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
   

   
  _

__
__

__
__

__

R
O

B
E

R
T 

A
R

M
S

TR
O

N
G

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 D
A

TE

S
TA

TE
 O

F 
A

LA
B

A
M

A
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

__
__

__
__

I, 
TH

E
 U

N
D

E
R

S
IG

N
E

D
, A

 N
O

TA
R

Y
 P

U
B

LI
C

 IN
 A

N
D

 F
O

R
 S

A
ID

 C
O

U
N

TY
, I

N
 S

A
ID

 S
TA

TE
, H

E
R

E
B

Y
C

E
R

TI
FY

 T
H

A
TJ

U
D

IT
H

 A
R

M
S

TR
O

N
G

, W
H

O
S

E
 N

A
M

E
 A

S
 S

IG
N

E
D

 T
O

 T
H

E
 F

O
R

E
G

O
IN

G
C

E
R

TI
FI

C
A

TE
 A

S
 O

W
N

E
R

, A
N

D
 W

H
O

 IS
 K

N
O

W
N

 T
O

 M
E

, A
C

K
N

O
W

LE
D

G
E

 B
E

FO
R

E
 M

E
 O

N
 T

H
IS

D
A

TE
 T

H
A

T 
B

E
IN

G
 D

U
LY

 IN
FO

R
M

E
D

 O
F 

TH
E

 C
O

N
TE

N
TS

 O
F 

S
A

ID
 C

E
R

TI
FI

C
A

TE
, H

E
 E

X
E

C
U

TE
D

TH
E

 S
A

M
E

 V
O

LU
N

TA
R

IL
Y

, F
O

R
 A

N
D

 A
S

 T
H

E
 A

C
T 

O
F 

S
A

ID
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
.

G
IV

E
N

 U
N

D
E

R
 M

Y
 H

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 S
E

A
L 

TH
IS

 _
__

__
__

 D
A

Y
 O

F 
__

__
__

__
__

, 2
0_

_.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

   
   

   
   

   
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_
N

O
TA

R
Y

 P
U

B
LI

C
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  M
Y

 C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

 E
X

P
IR

E
S

O
W

N
E

R
:

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
   

   
  _

__
__

__
__

__
JU

D
IT

H
 A

R
M

S
TR

O
N

G
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 D

A
TE

M
O

R
TG

A
G

E
E

:  
Q

U
IC

K
E

N
 L

O
A

N
S

B
Y

:_
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

IT
S

:_
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

D
A

TE
:_

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_ 
   

   
   

__
__

__
__

__

D
IR

E
C

TO
R

 O
F 

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
TA

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

   
   

   
 D

A
TE

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
TA

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L 
IN

D
IC

A
TE

S
 T

H
A

T 
TH

IS
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T 
H

A
S

B
E

E
N

 R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
 F

O
R

 P
R

O
V

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
FU

TU
R

E
 O

R
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 S

A
N

IT
A

R
Y

 S
E

W
E

R
S

; H
O

W
E

V
E

R
TH

IS
 D

O
E

S
 N

O
T 

M
E

A
N

 S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y
 S

E
W

E
R

S
 H

A
V

E
 B

E
E

N
 B

U
IL

T 
O

R
 W

IL
L 

B
E

 B
U

IL
T 

IN
 T

H
E

 F
U

TU
R

E
.

A
N

Y
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 IN

 R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y
 O

R
 E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T 
B

O
U

N
D

A
R

IE
S

 A
FT

E
R

 T
H

IS
 D

A
TE

 M
A

Y
 V

O
ID

 T
H

IS
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L.

TH
E 

PU
R

PO
SE

 O
F 

TH
IS

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
IS

  T
O

 C
R

EA
TE

 2
 L

O
TS

FR
O

M
 L

O
T 

7 
A

C
C

O
R

D
IN

G
  T

H
E 

SU
R

VE
Y 

O
F 

TO
PF

IE
LD

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
  A

S 
R

EC
O

R
D

ED
 IN

 M
A

P 
B

O
O

K
 4

2 
PA

G
E 

72
,

A
N

D
 T

H
A

T 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 D
ES

C
R

IB
ED

 IN
 D

EE
D

 B
O

O
K

20
07

13
, P

A
G

E 
12

27
6

 C
A

PP
ED

 IR
O

N
 P

IN
S 

ST
A

M
PE

D
 #

 1
86

64
 W

ER
E 

FO
U

N
D

 A
N

D
 S

ET
 A

LL
C

O
R

N
ER

S 
U

N
LE

SS
 N

O
TE

D
 O

TH
ER

W
IS

E

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
C

O
N

TR
O

L

TH
E

 B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

S
 A

N
D

 O
R

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

S
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

IS
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
 A

R
E

B
A

S
E

D
 O

N
 A

LA
B

A
M

A
 S

TA
TE

 P
LA

N
E

 W
E

S
T 

ZO
N

E
,

G
R

ID
 N

O
R

TH
, N

A
D

 8
3(

20
11

) P
O

S
IT

IO
N

 W
A

S
O

B
TA

IN
E

D
 F

R
O

M
 R

.T
.K

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

 U
S

IN
G

TH
E

 A
LD

O
T 

C
O

R
S

 N
E

TW
O

R
K

 A
S

 C
O

N
TR

O
L.

Co
lon

na
de

 Pk
wy

Caha
ba 

Rive
r R

d.

Blue Lake Dr.

Timberlake Dr.

SIT
E

Pin
e T

ree
 Ci

r.

Pine Tree Dr.

45
9

A
LA

B
A

M
A

IN
TE

R
S

TA
TE



1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     NOVEMBER 12, 2020

CASE: P-1120-40

REQUESTED ACTION: Preliminary Plat Approval For The Bray Townhomes

ADDRESS/LOCATION: South Liberty Park Rd.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP

REPRESENTING AGENT: Schoel Engineering

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Preliminary plat approval will allow the development 
and subdivision of 46 townhome lots from acreage. The townhomes will have 
entrances off a new street, Brayfield Ln. Multiple new streets and alleys will serve the 
development. Townhomes will have rear access garages with additional areas for 
guest parking. The proposed lots meet the requirement of the PR-1 townhome zoning.

LIBERTY PARK MASTER PLAN: This request is consistent with the plan for 
residential development.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted









P
ro

je
ct

S
ite



1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     NOVEMBER 12, 2020

CASE: P-1120-39

REQUESTED ACTION: Preliminary Plat Approval For The Brayfield Residential 
Phase 1

ADDRESS/LOCATION: South Liberty Park Rd.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP

REPRESENTING AGENT: Schoel Engineering

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Preliminary plat approval will allow the development 
and subdivision of 59 single family lots from acreage. The development will have the
entrance off a new street, Brayfield Ln. A new private street will service the lots and 
end in a cul-de-sac. The proposed lots meet the requirement of the PR-1 townhome
zoning.

LIBERTY PARK MASTER PLAN: This request is consistent with the plan for 
residential development.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted







20
21

6-
PP

1.
dg

n 
10

/2
6/

20
20

 9
:4

9:
59

 P
M



20
21

6-
PP

2.
dg

n 
10

/2
6/

20
20

 9
:4

8:
55

 P
M



P
ro

je
ct

S
ite



 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     NOVEMBER 12, 2020 
 

• CASE:  P-1120-35 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning Vestavia Hills R-1 to Vestavia Hills R-9 
 

•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  3412 Ridgedale Dr. 
 

• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Scott Thomson 
 

• REPRESENTING AGENT:  Jason Kessler 
 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Applicant is seeking rezoning Ridgedale Dr. for a four 
lot single family development. This property is +/- 1.25 acres and is adjacent to El 
Poblano, Andy’s Farmers Market, and a gas station. The request would remove any 
existing structures and plat four lots that back up to the commercial development. The 
lots would be serviced by a newly created public street. Proposed setbacks are 25’ in 
the front, 20’ un the rear, and 10’ on each side.  

 
• VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:  The Comprehensive Plan 

designates this area for low/medium density. With lots just under a quarter of an acre 
this development could be considered medium density. The development could also 
be considered transitional due to the nature of uses next door. 
 

• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 
 

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  Final plat must be recorded before 
rezoning is final. 
 

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request.  

 
3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 

issues with this request.  
 



2

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 







B
as

e 
La

yo
ut

 2
 R

id
ge

da
le

.d
gn

 1
0/

5/
20

20
 3

:4
2:

04
 P

M







1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     NOVEMBER 12, 2020

CASE: P-1120-36

REQUESTED ACTION: Conditional Use Approval For The Intended Purpose To 
Allow Five Unrelated Adults To Reside In A Single Family Dwelling Until June 
2022

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 1733 Old Creek Trail

APPLICANT/OWNER: Jordan Weaver

GENERAL DISCUSSION: The request is to allow five unrelated males, including 
college students to reside in a house with single family zoning. The Zoning Ordinance 
allows for no more than two unrelated adults to reside together in single family 
zoning. The applicant requests approval until June 2022.
The violation was discovered by code enforcement due to neighbor complaints about 
excess parking on the street and in front of adjacent property. A letter from the 
applicant is attached. Lot is zoned R-3.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The request is not consistent
with the plan for low/medium density.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Clerk Recommendation:  Not recommended

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 

3. City Fire Marshal Review: Not recommended

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 



2














